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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 11:53 AM
To: ‘Russell Mendola'

Subject: RE:

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Russell Mendola [mailte:rmendola@BarCharts.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 10:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE:

EIN Number is 27-2160655
Thank You

Russell Mendola

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 10:09 AM

To: Russell Mendola

Subject: RE:

ONENUTTYWEB LLC
Flerida document number L 10000036347

Thank you for your e-mail.
Please reply to this e-mail and let us know your EIN number, and we will have it added to our records.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Russell Mendola [mailto:rmendola@BarCharts.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 9:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject:

Gooed morning
| just registed an LLC, onenuttyweb, how do | submit my EIN number?

Thank You
Russell Mendola
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